

Re: Minister's Briefing LTEP Modelling

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Jul 2017 18:08:24 -0400

Ok to share. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 17, 2017, at 5:49 PM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Hi Deputy,

Attached is the deck for the second part of the LTEP discussion with the Minister tomorrow. This is the same deck we used to brief PO last week on modelling, and integrating LTEP with the OFHP. ESP is working on modelling updates, but they won't be ready in time for tomorrow's Minister's briefing.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,

Hillary

| <2017-07-17 - Minister's Briefing LTEP Outlooks v2.pptx>